

Contact

+16824606218 (Mobile)
hanif.sayeedi@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/haneefsaeed
(LinkedIn)
haneefsaeed.vercel.app/
(Personal)

Top Skills

Photography
Negotiation
Salesmanship

Languages

Russian (Limited Working)
French (Elementary)
Arabic (Professional Working)
Persian (Native or Bilingual)
Urdu (Limited Working)
English (Professional Working)

Hanif Sayeed

Full-Stack Developer | Next.js, TypeScript, Node.js, PostgreSQL |
Building Scalable Web Applications
Arusha, Arusha, Tanzania

Summary

Full-Stack Developer specializing in Next.js, React, TypeScript, Node.js, and PostgreSQL. I build scalable web applications with a focus on clean architecture, responsive user interfaces, and reliable backend systems. My experience includes booking platforms, business websites, fundraising systems, authentication workflows, and AI-powered applications. Tech: Next.js, React, TypeScript, Node.js, Express, Laravel, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, Tailwind CSS, Stripe, Docker. Open to remote Full-Stack Developer opportunities.

Experience

Freelance

Independent Full-Stack Developer (Personal & Client Projects)
December 2023 - Present (2 years 6 months)
Arusha, Tanzania

- Designed and developed TanziBookings, a full booking platform including hotel listings, reservations, customer records, and admin dashboards.
- Built a beauty salon appointment system front-end with an elegant, animated, and user-friendly UI.
- Developed multiple full-stack web applications using Next.js, React.js, Node.js, and relational databases.
- Practiced competitive programming and algorithmic problem solving to strengthen data structures, logical thinking, and performance optimization.
- Applied clean architecture principles, modular design, and version control (Git/GitHub) across all projects.

Azizi Bank

Software Developer
May 2023 - December 2023 (8 months)
Afghanistan

- Ensuring a clear understanding of the project requirements and collecting the requirement before development.

- Creating the project proposal, defining scope, task list and deliverables contributing to successful project planning and execution.
- Ensuring a systematic and well-organized approach of development by utilizing SDLC models in conjunction with software requirement.
- Consistency in recording and reporting the development progress to supervisor to ensure transparency and accountability.
- Utilizing Python Django for backend development and ReactJS + SASS for frontend development, ensuring robustness, efficiency and appealing interfaces.
- Hands-on experience in transforming requirement into system features through coding.
- Recording the requirement collection process and maintain detailed log.
- Preparing the Software Requirement Specification (SRS) document.
- Designing the essential Diagrams including, ERD, DFD and UCD.
- Communicating with stakeholders through interview, meetings and email

Orbit Technologies

Full Stack Developer

August 2020 - May 2021 (10 months)

Kabul, Afghanistan

- Designed and developed multiple web and software solutions.
- Produced code based on the requirements.
- Conducted interview and meetings to collect requirement.
- Troubleshooted, debugged and maintained the existing solutions.
- Worked with Laravel, JavaScript, Bootstrap, jQuery, MYSQL technologies.

Hamida Barmaki Organization for Rule of Law (HBORL)

Project Officer

June 2017 - July 2020 (3 years 2 months)

Kabul, Kabul Province, Afghanistan

- Monitored and supervised the management of the project and supported the implementation of work plans in the field.
- Facilitated and organized the arrangements of workshops, meetings and training sessions as well as the meetings with government officials, civil society organizations and other community leaders.
- Travelled to provinces assigned by the company to identify support opportunities.
- Prepared reports and information about the implementation of the projects for the donors and project manager.

- Communicated with project partners for project activities to ensure timely organization of project activities and ensured the project activities initiate on time and run efficiently by following up with the related government sections.
- Assisted the project manager in arranging the activities, and implementation plan with respect to the project activity plan and preparation of reports.

- Contacted the beneficiaries and drafted invitation letters to them to attend the training and follow up on the status.
- Visited training ventures and events held and overlooked the activities and received feedback.
- Assisted the administrator in maintaining a proper filing system and documenting the reports related to the project.
- Performed other tasks assigned by the project manager and other supervisors

Citizen Group of Companies

Graphic Designer

December 2009 - July 2010 (8 months)

Kabul, Kabul Province, Afghanistan

- Designed the major company brandings such as logo, brochure, profile, and etc.
- Developed and maintained the company website.
- Purchased office supplies, stationary and other requirements.
- Greeted and supported the visitors with clerical, IT, and graphic design services.
- Performed other clerical duties assigned by supervisor.

Education

Kardan University

Bachelor of Computer Science, Computer Science · (September 2018 - September 2022)

Sharjah Private school

Deploma, Biology, General · (2001 - 2013)